
ATTORNEY -GENERAL. 779 

for Senate and House of Representatives, State House, Columbus, Ohio, and calls 
for an expenditures of five thousand four hundred and ninety dollars (85,490.00). 

Accompanying said contract is a bond to insure faithful performance, executed 
by Fidelity and Deposit Co. of Maryland. 

I have before me the certificate of the Director of Finance that there is an un­
encumbered balance legally appropriated sufficient to cover the obligations of this 
contract. 

Finding said contract and bond in proper legal form, I have this day noted my 
approval thereon, and return same to you herewith, together with all other data sub­
mitted to me in this connection. 

3494. 

Respectfully, 
JoHN G. PRICE, 

Attorney-General. 

APPROVAL, CONTRACT OF STATE OF OHIO WITH THE HUGHES­
PETERS ELEQTRIC COMPANY, COLUMBUS, OHIO, FOR ELECTRIC 
WIRING, COMMITTEE ROOMS FOR SENATE AND HOUSE OF REP­
RESENTATIVES, STATE HOUSE, AT A COST OF $3,718.0Q-SURETY 
BOND EXECUTED BY GLOBE INDEMNITY COMPANY. 

CoLUMliUS, Omo, August 12, 1922. 

HoN. LEON C. HERRICK, Directur, Department of Highways and Public Works, 
Columbus, Ohio. 

DEAR Sm:-You have submitted to me for approval a contract (four copies) 
between the State of Ohio, acting by the Department of Highways and Public Works, 
and the Hughes-Peters Electric Company, of Columbus, Ohio. This contract is 
for all work embraced under the electric wiring contract for committee rooms for 
the Senate and House of Representatives, State House, Columbus, Ohio, and calls 
for an expenditure of three thousand seven hundred and eighteen ($3,718.00) dollars. 

Accompanying said contract is a bond to insure faithful performance, executed 
by Globe Indemnity Company. 

I have before me the certificate of the Director of Finance that there is an un­
encumbered balance legally appropriated sufficient to cover the obligations of this 
contract. 

Finding said contract and bond in proper legal form, I have. this day noted my 
approval thereon, and return same to you herewith, together with all other data sub­
mitted to me in this connection. 

Respectfully, 
JoHN G. PRICE, 

Attorney-General. 


